
From: Nachum Meth > 

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 1:25 PM 

To: Ulrych, Carla 

> 

Subject: Re: Letter Regarding the Nevada Educational Choice Scholarship Program 

You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important 

Thanks so much for reaching out! In response to your inquhy: 
1. Confnmation attached

2. We have some funding left in rese1ves, but our capacity will be greatly dinlinished this year

3. SCF has $343,000 left in rese1ves. We had $290,000 in donations already lined up, but the state's

program maxed out.. Our plan was to allocate 2/3 of our total for the cunent (2023-2024) school

year, and save 1/3 for the following years. Last year, SCF distiibuted scholarships to 76 students.

This year, our plan was to to open up funding to existing students and some of thefr siblings as

well; maxing out at 100 students. In that plan, we would have funded $4,182 (not even half of the

$9424 the state allows per student) to 100 students for next year, and had a rese1ve of $215,453

to build on for the following years. Alternatively, we only fund the 76 existing students using the

2/3 - 1/3 breakdown, funding $5503 per student.

4. SCF cunently has $343,000 in rese1ves. SCF's model has always been to balance immediate

scholarship needs with scholarship continuity: we want to distiibute as many scholarship dollars

for the immediate school year, while at the same time make sure that those students' scholarships

don't diy up the following year and the next. The law requfres that funds donated to an SGO must

be disti·ibuted within 5 years. Our cunent plan is to distiibute 2/3 of our funds for this year and

hold 1/3 for next.

5. According to the state's cmTent-arbitrruy-guidelines, existing students take p1i01ity.

Essentially, students who been grandfathered in from the fust year· of the program go fast. The

second on line for funding ru·e siblings of grandfathered-in students. Only then can we accept

applications from new students. Again, our plan was to fund existing students and then their

siblings, up to 100 students. If we get the additional proposed funding, we will allocate the funds

in accordance with that 01iginal plan, and/or in accordance to any laws, regulations, or guidelines.
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